Torres, RobertoJ

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roberto,

This is Tea Shi, RSO of Portneuf Medical Center.

Shi, Tea [teas @portmed.org]

Monday, August 16, 2010 11:05 AM

Torres, Robertod

RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form (CORRECTED EMAIL)

([-2#309-01
020 36925

1.Portneuf Medical Center and Pocatello Cardiology have a consensus that we decided to cancel the request of the

change of ownership.

2. We will submit a termination request of Pocatello Cardiology license by Dr. Call, and an amendment request to list
Pocatello Cardiology as a location of use under Portneuf's license by me.

Thank you for your kindness and time.

-- Tea Shi

Physicist,Radiation Oncology Department

RSO, Portneuf Cancer Center, Portneuf Medical Center

500 South 11th Ave, Suite 101

Pocatello, ID 83201

Tel: 208-239-1761 (or 208-239-1750)

Fax: 208-239-1771

Email: teas@portmed.org

From: Torres, Robertod [mailto:RaobertoJ. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: 2010-8-13 (2HE) 8:05

To: Gagliardi, Karen

Cc: O'Brien, Amy; Wadle, Don; Wang, Jing
Subject: RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form (CORRECTED EMAIL)

All:


mailto:teas@portmed.org
mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov

Your E-mail states that Pocatello Cardiology Associates, PA (NRC License 11-27809-01) has been purchased by
Portneuf Medical Center (NRC License (11-27384-01). The questions that | have are:

1. Is the radiation safety program from Portneuf Medical Center now going to perform the regulatory/safety oversight of
licensed activities involving the use of radioactive material at Pocatello Cardiology Associates? To answer this question
you need to contact the radiation safety officers (RSO) named on both licenses (Benjamin Call, RSO for Pocatello
Cardiology and Tea T. Shi, RSO for Portenuf Medical Center) and consult with them. | don't see any of these individual's

names being copied on these emails.

2. If the answer to question #1 is No (Pocatello Cardiology will have its own radiation safety program separate from
Portneuf's), then | will proceed to process the change of ownership form that has been submitted. Portneuf will be
responsible for paying annual fees to the NRC for two licenses (11-27809-01 and 11-27384-01) because it has acquired
Pocatello Cardiology.

3. If the answer to question #1 is Yes (Portneuf's radiation safety program will perform oversight of Pocatello's licensed
activities), then the next question is why does Portneuf wants to keep two licenses active (and pay two annual

fees)? Pocatello Cardiology license can be terminated using the attached Form 314 (this request needs to come from
Benjamin Call) and Portneuf's license can be amended to list Pocatello Cardiology as a location of use under Portneuf's
license (this request needs to come from Tea Shi). The NRC can work both requests simuitaneously to avoid any

regulatory gaps.

This is a business decision and | understand that you want to discuss this matter among yourself. | am just explaining the
options that you have. If | don't hear from both parties within 5 business days 1 will proceed to process the change of
ownership form that has been submitted and Portneuf will be responsible for paying annual fees on two licenses (11-
27809-01 and 11-27384-01).

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400

Arlington, Texas 76011-4125

Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8263

robertoj.torres@nrc.gov



mailto:torres@nrc.gov

From: Gagliardi, Karen [mailto:kareng@portmed.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:24 PM

To: Torres, RobertoJ

Cc: O'Brien, Amy; Wadle, Don; Wang, Jing

Subject: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form;

<<NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form.pdf>> Please find attached an NRC Change of Ownership
form for Pocatello Cardiology and Portneuf Medical Center. As requested this document is being returned to Roberto

Torres, Senior Health Physicist, US Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Regards,

Karen Gagliardi
Contracts Administrator
Portneuf Medical Center
651 Memorial Drive
Pocatello, ID 83201


mailto:kareng@portmed.org

Torres, Robertod

From: O'Brien, Amy [amyo@portmed.org]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:19 AM

To: Torres, RobertoJ

Subject: RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form;
Mr. Torres,

| apologize for this being so confusing. It comes from some of us not understanding the big picture! Once
Pocatello Cardiology became a part of Portneuf, you are correct, they should fall under the Radiation Safety
Committee.

All of this is now under Bruce Broswick, the Director of Radiology, and | believe he is out on PTO this week.

Hopefully, when he gets back, we can get all of the forms you need to make the transfer appropriate. We don't
want to pay twice for something not necessary. Thank you for your help.

Amy O'Brien
Administrative Director - Medical Practice Division

----- Original Message-----

From: Torres, RobertoJ [mailto:Robertod.Torres@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 6:08 AM

To: Gagliardi, Karen

Cc: O'Brien, Amy; Wadle, Don; Wang, Jing

Subject: RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form;

Dr. Benjamin Call has signed the document as the transferor official.
What is the name of the individual who signed as the transferee official (CEQ)?

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Gagliardi, Karen [mailto:kareng @portmed.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:24 PM

To: Torres, Robertod

Cc: O'Brien, Amy; Wadle, Don; Wang, Jing

Subject: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form;

<<NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form.pdf>> Please find attached an NRC Change of
Ownership form for Pocatello Cardiology and Portneuf Medical Center. As requested this document is being
returned to Roberto Torres, Senior Health Physicist, US Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Regards,

Karen Gagliardi
Contracts Administrator
Portneuf Medical Center
651 Memorial Drive
Pocatello, ID 83201


mailto:RobertoJ.Torres
mailto:kareng

Torres, RobertoJ

From: Torres, Robertod

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:06 AM

To: ‘Gagliardi, Karen'

Cc: ‘O'Brien, Amy'; 'Wadle, Don’; 'Wang, Jing'

Subject: RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form (CORRECTED EMAIL)
Attachments: nrc314.pdf

All;

Your E-mail states that Pocatello Cardiology Associates, PA (NRC License 11-27809-01) has been purchased
by Portneuf Medical Center (NRC License (11-27384-01). The questions that | have are:

1. Is the radiation safety program from Portneuf Medical Center now going to perform the regulatory/safety
oversight of licensed activities involving the use of radioactive material at Pocatello Cardiology Associates? To
answer this question you need to contact the radiation safety officers (RSO) named on both licenses (Benjamin
Call, RSO for Pocatello Cardiology and Tea T. Shi, RSO for Portenuf Medical Center) and consult with them I
don't see any of these individual's names being copied on these emails.

2. If the answer to question #1 is No (Pocatello Cardiology will have its own radiation safety program separate
from Portneuf's), then | will proceed to process the change of ownership form that has been submitted.
Portneuf will be responsible for paying annual fees to the NRC for two licenses (11-27809-01 and 11-27384-
01) because it has acquired Pocatello Cardiology.

3. If the answer to question #1 is Yes (Portneuf's radiation safety program will perform oversight of Pocatello's
licensed activities), then the next question is why does Portneuf wants to keep two licenses active (and pay
two annual fees)? Pocatello Cardiology license can be terminated using the attached Form 314 (this request
needs to come from Benjamin Call) and Portneuf's license can be amended to list Pocatello Cardiology as a
location of use under Portneuf's license (this request needs to come from Tea Shi). The NRC can work both
requests simultaneously to avoid any regulatory gaps.
se (\185

This is a business decision and | understand that you want to discuss this matter among yourgelfﬁ am just
explaining the options that you have. If | don't hear from both parties within 5 business days | will proceed to
process the change of ownership form that has been submitted and Portneuf will be responsible for paying
annual fees on two licenses (11-27809-01 and 11-27384-01).

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV Division of Nuclear Materials Safety Nuclear Materials Safety
Branch B

612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400

Arlington, Texas 76011-4125

Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8263

robertoj.torres @nrc.gov




----- Original Message-----

From: Gagliardi, Karen [mailto:kareng @ portmed.org]

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

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 7:08 AM

To: ‘Gagliardi, Karen'

Cc: O'Brien, Amy; Wadle, Don; Wang, Jing

Subject: RE: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form;
Attachments: NRC - Lic No 11-27809-01 - Change of Ownership form.pdf

Dr. Benjamin Call has signed the document as the transferor official. What is the name of the individual who
signed as the transferee official (CEQ)?

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

From: Gagliardi, Karen [kareng @ portmed.org]

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
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Information Required for Change of Control and/or Change of Ownership
(to include a name change)
Source: NUREG-1556, Volume 15

Please provide the following information concerning changes of control (transferor
and/or transferee, as appropriate). If any items are not applicable, so state.

1. Provide a complete description of the transaction (i.e., transfer of stocks or assets, or
merger). indicate whether the name has changed and include the new name. include the
name and telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more
information is needed.

A. Description of the transaction:

?Oc.a;f,f,{io Cd.r’ééa{a«: AS‘;C‘CEA«TL,‘I‘QS é?él.g bs?té;;; ?“Vﬁl’(«.w\ﬁfﬂé
bbj t”cv--{n.ﬁra.{“ Medoeal Ceuwber.
B. [~1"No name change

[ ] New name of licensed organization:

C. [+ No change in contact

[ ] New contact:

DRNas

[ ] New telephone number:

2. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include
training and experience for new personnel.

A. [ No changes in personnel having control over licensed activities.

[ ] Changes is personnel having control over licensed activities (e.g. officers of a
corporation):

B. [L/]/NO changes in personnel named in the license.

[ ] Changes in personnel named in the license (e.g. RSO, AUs) - include training,
experience and responsibilities:

3. Describe, in detail, any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or
procedures that relate to the licensed program.
[ ] Organization: [ ] Equipment:

[ ] Location: [ ] Procedures:

[ ] Facility: [ t/]/Not applicable



AUG 13 2010

2- DNMs

Describe the status of the surveillance progam (i.e., surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at
the present time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred.

A. Description of the status of all surveillance program;
oo clram 3& [t il ¥ s y;‘f’ Sy g: thog e pve &} Y vr?

B. Surveillance ltems & Records: calibrations, leak tests, surveys, inventories, and
accountability requirements will be current at the time of transfer

e
[ Yes [ ] No (explain)

Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility
will be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as appropriate. These records inciude
documentation of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable
contamination, including methods and sensitivity.

Records transferred to:
[ 1 New licensee [ ] NRC for license termination [u}l(ot_applicabie

Confirm that the transferee will abide by all cohstraints, conditions, requirements and
commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of
the proposed licensed program.

Povtpend Madical Cender

will abide by all constraints, conditions,
(transferee company)

requirements and commitments of ___ ¢ catelle Cavdielogy AsScciatas
{transferor comparty)
ceo @ﬂm M\/@ .

Sigratate/Title Signature/Title

Transferee Official /(/O\fm an S-/.ef‘ A‘M s, CE D Transieror Ofiicial
T / 12/30/0

[4
date date

OR
[ ] Description of proposed licensed program from transferee attached (with signature)
OR

[ ] Not applicable (name change only)

Certifying Officer - Signature Date

Certitying Officer - Typed name and title



